



MEMORANDUM

City of Venice

Choose an item.

TO: Edward LaVallee

THRU: Len Bramble, P.E., Assistant City Manager

FROM: Shirley Gibson, Special Events & Marketing Coordinator

DATE: October 3, 2018

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes

MEETING DATE: October 23, 2018

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Other

SUBJECT: Special Event Request – Suncoast PCA Venice Autocross

Background: Suncoast Region of the Porsche Club of America conducts a series of timed autocross events yearly. These meets are run according to a defined set of minimum standards and governed by the national PCA. This year, they would like to hold their event at the Airport Festival Grounds on Sunday, March 24, 2019. The event day would be from 6:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. at the latest. The setup crew would arrive first and layout a course of orange traffic cones for participants to traverse through. All of the courses are laid out and scrutinized for safety and equipped with two-way radios, flags to signal a hazard, and fire extinguishers. They run these events strictly to a set of minimum standards set forth by the national PCA.

Requested Action: City Council Approval

City Attorney Review/Approved: No

Risk Management Review: No

Finance Department Review/Approved: No

Funds Availability (account number): Click or tap here to enter text.

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Click or tap here to enter text.

Cc: Click or tap here to enter text.